From: "Davidson, Gary" <Gdavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Sgt. S. Dwan
Date: Mon, 18 Mar 2013 13:32:10 -0400

I'm aware of the allegation referenced in your e-mail. It was looked
into at the time and determined to be unfounded.

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Davidson, Gary

Subject: Re: FW: Sgt. S. Dwan

Gary:

Are you aware of ANY allegations surrounding Sgt. Dwan? In fairness,
and to assist your search, let me advise you of some of what we
(VolusiaExposed) have been told, and provided.

The "rumor" is that VCSO Sgt. S. Dwan allegedly discovered that his
spouse DBPD Sgt. J. Dwan was allegedly romantically involved with
another Central Florida LEO. That Sgt. S. Dwan used the DAVID system
to locate this other Central Florida LEO.

It is noted that DBPD Sgt. Jennifer. Dwan recently graduated from the
Southern Police Institute - Command Officer Development Course,
whereas several Central Florida LEOs attended.
http://louisville.edu/spi/news/news

Given Sheriff Johnson's recent sworn testimony (Dep. Deane's
Personnel Board) regarding the seriousness of misusing the DAVID
system, I suspect "someone" forwarded these "rumors" and
"allegations" to VolusiaExposed.Com.

Maybe, like the most recent Dep. Sawicki situation, these matters
(Sgt. Dwan) also never became an official IA investigation.
Therefore, Can you verify whether any sort of complaint or
Supervisor's Inquiry was received or conducted regarding these
allegations?

We (VolusiaExposed) intend to reach out to Florida State officials
regarding VCSO Sgt. Dwan's DAVID search history, with particular
attention given to whether he searched DAVID, referencing any of the
male attendees of the Command Officer Development Course. (as
detailed
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